



# Adoni Umah-Allen

Sales Assistant

View profile on Dweet

## Languages

English (Native)

#### About

With experience at ZARA and Morrisons, I excel in customer service, stock management, and sales. My adaptability and basic English proficiency make me a strong candidate for varied retail settings, with a passion for high street fashion including menswear, womenswear, footwear, and accessories.

#### **BRANDS WORKED WITH**

Morrisons

ZARA

DOMINOS

# Experience



customer assistant

Morrisons | Oct 2023 - Jan 2024



sales assistant/stockroom

ZARA | Jul 2022 - Jul 2023

As a sales assistant, I usually welcome customers, maintain floor appearances and direct customers to goods also as a stockroom clerk, I ensure that inventory arrives on time, is undamaged, and is allocated to the proper areas.

Team Member

DOMINOS | Oct 2021 - Jul 2022

As a team member, I have a variety of duties which include taking phone calls, filling out specific orders, making pizzas at a fast pace as there's a high demand, and completing card transactions with customers who come to pick up food orders as well as cleaning the store to keep it sanitized and working properly.

### **Education & Training**

2023 - 2024 • learndirect

access to higher education, sports and exercise science

2016 - 2021 Maria Fidelis

GCSE,